
FW: Follow-up to April 5th Teleconference of FPT DMs of 
Health and Intergovernmental Affairs

From
:

"Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

To: "Conrad, Alexis (HC/SC)" <alexis.conrad@canada.ca>

Cc:
"Bogden, Jacqueline (HC/SC)" <jacqueline.bogden@canada.ca>, "Van Loon, James 
(HC/SC)" <james.vanloon@canada.ca>, Meghan Conly <meghan.conly@canada.ca>, 
fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>, "Connor, 
Kelly (HC/SC)" <kelly.connor@canada.ca>

Date: Mon, 06 Apr 2020 13:11:27 +0000

FYI. We’ll start a list of PT contacts for follow-up

Luke 

From: Sotiropoulos, Evan (MOH) 
Sent: 2020-04-06 9:04 AM
To: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) 
Cc: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) ; Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) ; Jiwa, Sarah (MOH) ; Mehta, Tushna (MOH) ; Patel, 
Krishani (MOH) 
Subject: Re: Follow-up to April 5th Teleconference of FPT DMs of Health and Intergovernmental Affairs

Hi Luke and team,

Ontario's point person is Associate Deputy Minister Melanie (Mel) Fraser, whose contact information I know you 
have.

Please continue to copy me on relevant correspondence to Ontario.

Thank you,

Evan 

From: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 11:30 PM
To: 'stephen.brown@gov.bc.ca' <stephen.brown@gov.bc.ca>; 'hlth.dmoffice@gov.bc.ca' 
<hlth.dmoffice@gov.bc.ca>; 'Lorna.Rosen@gov.ab.ca' <Lorna.Rosen@gov.ab.ca>; 
'max.hendricks@health.gov.sk.ca' <max.hendricks@health.gov.sk.ca>; 'dmhsal@leg.gov.mb.ca' 
<dmhsal@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Karen.herd@leg.gov.mb.ca' <Karen.herd@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Angus, Helen 
(MOH) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>; 'yvan.gendron@msss.gouv.qc.ca' 
<yvan.gendron@msss.gouv.qc.ca>; Ext-PCH, geraldrichardgnbca (Ext.) <gerald.richard@gnb.ca>; 
'kevin.orrell@novascotia.ca' <kevin.orrell@novascotia.ca>; 'Jeannine.Lagasse@novascotia.ca' 
<Jeannine.Lagasse@novascotia.ca>; 'maspidel@gov.pe.ca' <maspidel@gov.pe.ca>; 'karens@gov.nl.ca' 
<karens@gov.nl.ca>; 'Stephen.Samis@gov.yk.ca' <Stephen.Samis@gov.yk.ca>; 
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'bruce_cooper@gov.nt.ca' <bruce_cooper@gov.nt.ca>; 'RBrown@gov.nu.ca' <RBrown@gov.nu.ca>; 
'pierre.lafleur@msss.gouv.qc.ca' <pierre.lafleur@msss.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Cam.swan@gov.sk.ca' 
<Cam.swan@gov.sk.ca>; 'Bobbi.plecas@gov.bc.ca' <Bobbi.plecas@gov.bc.ca>; 'Coleen.volk@gov.ab.ca' 
<Coleen.volk@gov.ab.ca>; 'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca' <Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 
Betzner, Lynn (CAB) <Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca>; 'Gilbert.charland@mce.gouv.qc.ca' 
<Gilbert.charland@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'kelly.cain@gnb.ca' <kelly.cain@gnb.ca>; 
'kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca' <kelliann.dean@novascotia.ca>; 'ptledwell@gov.pe.ca' 
<ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>; 'PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca' <PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca>; 
'Stephen.Mills@gov.yk.ca' <Stephen.Mills@gov.yk.ca>; 'Martin_Goldney@gov.nt.ca' 
<Martin_Goldney@gov.nt.ca>; 'wmackay@gov.nu.ca' <wmackay@gov.nu.ca>; 
'Jasmina.Randhawa@gov.yk.ca' <Jasmina.Randhawa@gov.yk.ca>; 'Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca' 
<Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 'Louise.Baird@pco.gc.ca' <Louise.Baird@pco.gc.ca>; 
'Marian.Chiu@pco-bcp.gc.ca' <Marian.Chiu@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 'Evelyne.Chagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca' 
<Evelyne.Chagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>; Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) 
<stephen.lucas@canada.ca>; Kochhar, Harpreet (HC/SC) <harpreet.kochhar@canada.ca>; 
Namiesniowski, Tina (PHAC/ASPC) <tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca>; Tam, Dr Theresa (PHAC/ASPC) 
<drtheresa.tam@canada.ca>; Sharma, Supriya (HC/SC) <supriya.sharma@canada.ca>; Weber, Kendal 
(HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca>; Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC) <kerry.robinson@canada.ca>; 
Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC) <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>; White, Belinda (HC/SC) <belinda.white@canada.ca>; 
Sotiropoulos, Evan (MOH) <Evan.Sotiropoulos@ontario.ca>; Denis, Joel (PHAC/ASPC) 
<joel.denis@canada.ca>; Hollington, Jennifer (HC/SC) <jennifer.hollington@canada.ca>; Vignola, Lucie 
(HC/SC) <lucie.vignola@canada.ca>; Welbourne2, Maia (PHAC/ASPC) <maia.welbourne2@canada.ca>; 
Auger, Julie (PHAC/ASPC) <julie.auger@canada.ca>; Ledrew, Beverly (PHAC/ASPC) 
<beverly.ledrew@canada.ca>; Tafaghod, Marzieh (HC/SC) <marzieh.tafaghod@canada.ca>; Elmslie, Kim 
(PHAC/ASPC) <kim.elmslie@canada.ca>; Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) <kelly.connor@canada.ca>; Hill, Allison 
(HC/SC) <allison.hill@canada.ca>; Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca>; 
'hcmacdonald@gov.pe.ca' <hcmacdonald@gov.pe.ca>; Njoo, Howard (PHAC/ASPC) 
<howard.njoo@canada.ca>; Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Conrad, Alexis 
(HC/SC) <alexis.conrad@canada.ca>; Poliquin, Stéphanie (HC/SC) <stephanie.poliquin@canada.ca>; 
Bogden, Jacqueline (HC/SC) <jacqueline.bogden@canada.ca>; Hoffman, Abby (HC/SC) 
<abby.hoffman@canada.ca>; Van Loon, James (HC/SC) <james.vanloon@canada.ca>; Conly, Meghan 
(HC/SC) <meghan.conly@canada.ca>; 'Marian.Chiu@pco-bcp.gc.ca' <Marian.Chiu@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 
'Evelyne.Chagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca' <Evelyne.Chagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Sabourin, Pierre (HC/SC) 
<pierre.sabourin@canada.ca>; Aung-Thin, Pamela (HC/SC) <pamela.aung-thin@canada.ca>
Subject: Follow-up to April 5th Teleconference of FPT DMs of Health and Intergovernmental Affairs 

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender.

Please see the message below sent on behalf of Deputy Lucas. La version française suivra.

Colleagues, 

As promised during our teleconference, I am providing you with a number of 
Government of Canada COVID-19 links below to resources that you and your officials 
may find useful on the agenda items we discussed today. 
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In addition, I am requesting that you send a point of contact to the Secretariat 
hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca so that we can confirm your jurisdiction’s 
interest in collaborating on potential measures to sterilize personal protective 
equipment (PPE). I would also welcome any input you may have if your province or 
territory has undertaken assessments of existing equipment or supplies within your 
hospitals or other medical facilities that could be used for sterilizing PPE.

Thank you

___________________________

COVID-19 Resources for Canadian manufacturers, suppliers, distributors and the 
Health Product Industry

Call to Action: Canadian manufactures needed to combat COVID-19

 Information to Canadian manufacturers and business on how they can assist Canada in 
meeting the need for medical supplies

https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufact
urers-needed.html

Calling all suppliers – Help Canada combat Coronavirus disease (COVID-19)

 Request to suppliers about their ability to provide products and services. Website also 
includes the specifications for the various types of personal protective equipment, 
medical supplies and services being sought

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19

Information for health product manufacturers and distributors in relation to COVID-19 

 includes important regulatory information on the expedited review and access to 
diagnostic tests, ventilators, hand sanitizers and disinfectants, personal protective 
equipment, vaccines and treatments (including clinical trials), and other medical 
supplies

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-
industry.html?topic=tilelink

Notice: Expedited Review of Health Product Submissions and Applications to address 
COVID-19

 provides contact information for sponsors wishing to file a submission or application 

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/drug-
products/announcements/notice-expediated-review-health-products-covid-19.html

Optimizing the use of masks and respirators during the COVID-19 outbreak
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 includes information on N95 respirators (medical and non-medical), mask (surgical, procedure, 
medical), importing or distributing masks and respirators that aren't approved in Canada; and the 

fast-tracking approval of masks and respirators in Canada

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/medical-devices/masks-
respirators-covid19.html

Additional information on other topics can also be found at our COVID-19 Landing page

https://canada-preview.adobecqms.net/en/public-health/services/diseases/coronavirus-disease-covid-
19.html
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